

Nicole Gardner

Email: nicole@nicolegardner.us

Mobile: (903) 216-1108

Summary

I'm a seasoned nanny of infants and toddlers, with professional experience since 2012. My expertise is focused on infant care and I treat them as I would my own. My priority to them is love and nurture, as well as developmental learning. My charges have always met milestones on-time or well before (e.g. walking at 9 mo, speaking sentences before 1 yr.) Passersby often mistake me for my charge's mother because of the nurturing love they see me giving.

Qualifications

Household Skills

Meal preparation Housekeeping Pet-friendly

Child Care Skills

Infant care Sleep training Developmental learning 3.5+ years infant-focused experience "Positive Parenting" approach

Personal Qualities

Patient Caring Active Fun Creative Responsible Reliable Punctual Trustworthy Honest Loyal Hard-working Proactive Flexible schedule

Nurturing

Certifications

Infant/Child/Adult First aid Infant/Child/Adult CPR

Professional Experience

Childcare

Sep. 2017-Aug 2019 (2 years)

Nanny for two children (ages newborn-2 years)

Infant/toddler care and developmental learning

Special needs care

Frequent outings and activities Housekeeping/meal prep

Aug 2016 - May. 2017 (10 months) Overlapped with below I married and moved

Nanny for one infant (ages 5 months)

Infant/toddler care and developmental learning

May 2016 - Feb. 2017 Nanny for two children (ages 2 years, and 3 months)

Infant/toddler care and developmental learning (9 months)

Frequent outings and activities Overlapped with above Housekeeping/meal prep I married and moved

Laundry

Household manager for four children (ages 8, 6, 4, and 2) Aug. 2015-May 2016

> Home school (9 months)

Housekeeping/meal prep Family no longer required services

Pet care **Errands**

Nanny for three children (ages 2, 2, and 6) Ful. 2015-Aug. 2015

Housekeeping/meal prep (2 months)

Homework help Short-term position

Frequent outings Swimming supervision

Preschool head teacher at Youth With a Mission 7an. 2013-Mar. 2015

Led class activities and teaching (2 years, 3 months)

Facilitated parent/teacher correspondence

Directed other teachers Organized and led field trips

Nanny for three boys (ages 1, 5, and 7) at Youth With a Mission Sept. 2012-Dec 2012

Home-schooling (3.5 *months*)

Planned and managed outings

Customer/Food Service

Chick-Fil-A Oct. 2019-Current

Register DT Bagger O/A Pusher Server FC Bagger Q/A Cashcart Dining Room Attendant Headset iPOS

Expeditor Specialty Drink Maker

Window Drinks Maker

Mar. 2010 - Dec. 2010 Chili's Bar and Grill Restaurant

Hostess (10 months, then moved out of state)

Server

Ouality Assurance

To-Go Server responsibilities

Brookshire's Grocery Company 2007 - 2009

Photo Lab Technician (2 years)

Scanning Coordinator's Assistant

Cashier

Gas Kiosk Attendant Courtesy Clerk

Miscellaneous

Jan 2014-May 2014 Discipleship Training School/International Outreach Leader at

(5 months) Youth With a Mission

Led/taught adult-age students in classroom

Organized class field trips

Responsible for Classroom Design/Decor

Managed group visas Led international trip

Education

2005-2009 Christian Liberty Academy

High School Graduate (Self-taught/correspondence school)

Honor Roll Student

2009-2013 YWAM Discipleship Training School, School of Biblical Studies, Teaching

Course, Foundations for Counseling Ministries

Developed personal discipline, Christian values, self-confidence, and strong

ethics

Studied the whole Bible and developed a comprehensive commentary

Developed lecturing skills

Provided international relief help in 11 different countries

Studied Physiological development, Mental/emotional disorders, Basic

counseling modes